
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
City Hall - 45 Lyon Terrace 

Bridgeport, Connecticut 06604 
 

 
 

“Changing Futures and Achieving Excellence Together” 

 

            

Bridgeport, Connecticut             May 7, 2021  

 

Board Members: 

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, 
May 12, 2021, at 6:00 PM via a Microsoft Teams Live Broadcast event.  Public viewing access to 
the meeting will be made available through https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream. 

Agenda 

1. Approval of Minutes - April 21, 2021 
2. Update 2020/2021 Budget 
3. Update of 2021/2022 Budget 
4. Update ESSER 1 and ESSER 2 Balances 
5. Presentation of Preliminary Plan for ESSER 3 Funds 
6. Adjourn  

 
Joseph J. Lombard 

Secretary 
Board of Education  

 
 
 

BBOE Finance Committee Members: 
Joseph Sokolovic (Chair)  
Bobbi Brown 
Sosimo J. Fabian 
Marlene Siegel (Staff)  

MICHAEL J. TESTANI 
Acting Superintendent of Schools 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 
 

JOHN R. WELDON 
Chairman 

 
BOBBI BROWN 
Vice-Chairman 

 
JOSEPH J. LOMBARD 

Secretary 
 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD cont. 
 
 

SYBIL ALLEN 
 

ALBERT BENEJAN 
  

SOSIMO J. FABIAN 
 

 JESSICA MARTINEZ 
 

JOSEPH SOKOLOVIC 
 

CHRIS TAYLOR 
 
 
 

 

https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream


 

 

1 

  
Wednesday, April 21, 2021 
  
MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE 
BRIDGEPORT BOARD OF EDUCATION, April 21, 2021, by 
video conference call, Bridgeport, Connecticut. 
  
The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. Present were 
members Chair Joseph Sokolovic, Sybil Allen, and Bobbi 
Brown. Board member Albert Benejan was present. Board 
member John Weldon joined the meeting subsequently as 
indicated. 
 
Supt. Michael J. Testani joined the meeting subsequently as 
noted. 
 
Ms. Brown moved to approve the committee’s minutes of 
March 10, 2021. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sokolovic 
and unanimously approved. 
 
The next agenda item was on Covid grants and allowable 
expenditures. 
 
Marlene Siegel, chief financial officer, displayed the state 
guidelines for ESSER 2 on the screen.  She said all 
allocations must have a connection to Covid, either 
preventative or to remediate the learning loss. The funding is 
not intended for basic, ongoing operating expenses of a 
school district. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the state announced state-level priorities for 
education in April. The four priorities are (1)academic 
supports, learning loss, learning acceleration, and recovery; 
(2) family and community connections; (3) school safety and 
social-emotional wellbeing of the whole student and of 



 

 

2 

school staff; (4) remote learning, staff development, and the 
digital divide. 
 
Mr. Weldon joined the meeting. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the ESSER 2 guidelines added further 
clarification to acceptable school facility repairs and 
improvements.   
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the funds do not 
cover escalating fixed costs such as salary increases, 
healthcare and MERF contributions, and increased special 
education expenditures. She said there is an increase of 
nine special education teachers in next year’s budget, which 
is correlated to learning loss during the pandemic.  
 
The next agenda item was on expenditures to date on the 
ESSER 1 grant. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the document displayed was an updated 
version of earlier information presented to the board. It 
covers the CARES Act and CRF grant(which expired at the 
end of December 2020).  The two allocations totaled about 
$12.8 million.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the report indicates expenditures and 
commitments of about $11.7 million, leaving an approximate 
balance of $1.8 million. The CARES Act or ESSER 1 expires 
September 30, 2022.  
 
Ms. Siegel said new items in the report include interactive 
boards for the Fairchild Wheeler campus totaling $306,000 
for 84 boards. Portions of the new math curriculum for 
Grades 9 and 10 were charged to the grant. There is a 
placeholder for about 2,000 new math graphing calculators.  



 

 

3 

Ms. Siegel said there is also a projected expense for digital 
services for social studies.   
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said there are about  
twelve elementary schools without assistant principals, 
which are under 500 students or close to 500 students. She 
said it is planned to restore an assistant principal to Fairchild 
Wheeler which was left vacant due to Covid. 
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the smaller 
schools do not need an assistant superintendent.  She noted 
some schools have as few as 200 students.  She said the 
schools with over 400 students without an assistant principal 
are Discovery, High, Madison, Multicultural, Park City, based 
on projected registers for next year. She noted the 
superintendent's plan has temporary evaluation support over 
the next three years at schools without assistant principals.  
 
Ms. Siegel said a shortfall in the nutrition budget of $691,000 
has been charged to the CARES Act grant. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the $1.8 million remaining will be used in the 
next fiscal year for services in the strategic educational plan 
that are ESSER-eligible. She described areas where those 
funds will be spent.  
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel confirmed that funds 
that rollover do so along with the rules and regulations 
attached to the grant funding. 
 
The next agenda item was on the preliminary plans for 
ESSER 3.  
 



 

 

4 

Ms. Siegel said she shared a draft with the board based on 
an initial application. She noted ESSER 2 funding is $44.6 
million, and runs from July 1, 2020 to September 30, 2023. 
   
She said CARES or ESSER 1 funding will be used first.  
 
Ms. Siegel said the document is divided into personnel and 
non-personnel items. The personnel section includes new 
positions, including a grants manager position. She noted 
the costs reflect that this is a two-year grant.  Other positions 
added are an assistant principal at Fairchild Wheeler and 
Waltersville; a district director of teaching, learning and 
professional development, which is currently posted; a 
district coordinator of athletics and intramurals; and a special 
education specialist. 
 
Ms. Siegel described increases in the summer program and 
extended day for special education, and a new transition-to-
high school program. 
 
Ms. Siegel said there would be stipends for teacher leaders 
and university interns, as well as elementary academic 
support instructors in 22 schools. District family connection 
teams would be established, including social workers and 
guidance counselors; as well as additional social workers 
and counselors for direct school support, for a total of five 
additional social workers and five additional counselors. 
ESSER 3 will add five more social workers and five more 
counselors.  
 
Ms. Siegel said there is a reserve fund for professional 
development, with the specific activities not yet defined. 
 
Ms. Siegel said funding will also be used for support for the 
copier network; funding for summer transportation costs; as 



 

 

5 

well as possible contracted social work support and special 
education support.   She said the building sub program will 
be continued at a reduced level from the current situation.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the current plan does not call for 
kindergarten sub paraprofessionals because additional 
teacher positions are being added to the non-magnet 
schools.   
 
Ms. Siegel said there is $7.2 million for technology renewal 
on hold to cover remote learning, staff learning and the 
digital divide.   
 
Ms. Siegel said all the categories have reserve funds built in. 
 
Ms. Siegel said there are allocations to the supplement the 
Teacher’s Choice program and paper delivery to schools. 
 
Ms. Siegel said there is additional funding for safe school 
operations, including school facilities.    
 
Ms. Siegel said the facilities department has done an 
analysis in the areas of potential HVAC replacements, door 
repairs and replacements, custodial equipment,  
environmental services, and window replacements.  She 
said Mr. Garcia is identifying a skilled engineering firm to 
conduct an assessment of the HVAC situation.  Projected 
facilities needs are in the range of $20 million to $25 million. 
 
Ms. Siegel said this is the initial plan, with modifications likely 
in the next few months and in the course of the next year. 
She said no ESSER 2 funds have been expended, with the 
application to be submitted tomorrow.   
 



 

 

6 

In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the replacement 
of smart boards is a major effort and she did not know if 
every school currently had smart boards. She said the 
technology renewal funds are intended to include smart 
boards. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said he was concerned that a school like 
Batalla will have classrooms without smart boards while 
Fairchild Wheeler will have one in every classroom. Ms. 
Siegel noted the installation pace is dictated by the ability of 
the vendors to meet the demand. She said she was not an 
expert in this area, but she understood that schools have 
smart boards, but many are old, which may or may not be 
functioning. 
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the plan is to add 
an additional assistant principal to Fairchild Wheeler. She 
said there are twelve elementary schools without an 
assistant principal, including the magnet schools except for 
Classical Studies and Claytor. She said she believed the 
temporary assistant principal plan devised by the 
superintendent is the best strategy. 
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the schools with 
an enrollment of over 400 students without an assistant 
principal are Discovery, High Horizons, Madison, 
Multicultural, and Park City.   
 
Mr. Sokolovic said he believed all schools with over an 
enrollment over 400 that do not have assistant principals 
should have one.  
 
Ms. Brown moved to amend this presentation to add 
assistant principals to every school that has an enrollment of 



 

 

7 

over 400 students for the duration of the grants. The motion 
was seconded by Mr. Sokolovic. 
 
Mr. Weldon said it was going down a slippery slope for the 
board to get into this level of detail through motions. He said 
the board used to do this and it put us in a dangerous 
situation. Mr. Sokolovic noted the board overturned a cut of 
the assistant principal to Fairchild Wheeler in the past. He 
said the board’s review and approval of the budget are one 
of the three major responsibilities of the board. He said the 
board had not been involved in the budget as much he 
would like it to be because oversight is needed. 
Mr. Weldon said the board reviews the budget, but does not 
develop it, and it tells staff generally where it wants 
resources placed as a matter of policy. He noted the board’s 
budget had hundreds of lines.   
 
Mr. Sokolovic said in order to approve the budget things 
needed to be changed.  He said this was not 
micromanaging, but addressing senior-level executives with 
input. He said motions have the force of the board behind it.   
 
Ms. Siegel said she recommended the motion be held until 
we have notification of ESSER 3 budget guidelines and the 
development of an ESSER 3 budget plan. She said the 
superintendent’s plan calls for temporary assistant principal 
support to be shared among schools for teacher evaluation. 
She said since the board is responsible for a balanced 
budget she would give her own input and judgment. She 
said the ESSER 2 plan did not have room for additional 
assistant principal positions. 
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the deadline for 
submission of ESSER 2 is April 26th. She said if assistant 
principals were included in ESSER 2 there would have to be 



 

 

8 

reductions in other areas such as smart boards or the 
summer program.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the superintendent would not change the 
plan for ESSER 2. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic noted the timeline was tight and said he would 
withdraw his motion.  The withdrawal was seconded by Ms. 
Brown and unanimously approved. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic moved that all schools with over 400 students 
will have a fulltime assistant principal included in ESSER 
funding until such funding runs out.   
 
Supt. Testani joined the meeting.   
 
Mr. Sokolovic noted he withdrew his motion to modify the 
ESSER 2 submission and said schools with over 400 
students had been without assistant principals for many 
years now. He said he favored the board mandating 
assistant principals in the ESSER 3 funding, with the board 
taking more responsibility for the budget.   
 
Supt. Testani said he did not disagree with the idea that the 
schools needed additional support. He said the biggest 
difficulty is teacher evaluations. He said the magnet schools 
do not have the disciplinary problems that other schools do. 
He said the Fairchild Wheeler assistant principal is being 
restored because it is a large high school with a large 
number of staff to be evaluated. The school also faces some 
of the discipline issues that other high schools have. He said 
input into the budget is welcome from the board. He said if 
assistant principals were funded the people in these 
positions would take significant pay cuts if they have to 
return to the classroom when funding expires. 



 

 

9 

 
Mr. Sokolovic said five assistant principal positions could 
easily open up and allow those employees to retain their 
assistant principal status. He said the additional assistant 
principals were needed because of the additional stresses of 
Covid. the backlog of special education and other 
administrative duties such as family engagement.   
 
In response to a question, the superintendent estimated the 
cost might be $1.5 million over two years. He said he was 
not opposed to further discussion. He suggested one 
assistant principal might be more appropriate for the JFK 
Campus.   
 
Mr. Sokolovic said he wanted proposals brought to the 
committee so we don’t have to get into this late in the game 
again. The superintendent said he agreed. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said he believed every move made in the 
budget needs to be done through an equity lens. Supt. 
Testani said he agreed. 
 
In response to a question, the superintendent said the goal 
is to replace every smart board in the district with new 
Promethean boards, which involves purchase and 
installation by multiple vendors.  
 
Mr. Sokolovic withdrew the last motion. He noted the City 
Council goes line by line through its budget and the board 
should follow their example to some extent, without 
micromanaging. 
 
Supt. Testani said his goal is to provide the students that 
have been given the least the most from funding.  He said it 
was unfair in the past to put the board in the position to 



 

 

10 

decide what should be eliminated from the budget. He said 
he believed that was the responsibility of the superintendent. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said the prior superintendent brought cuts to 
the board that it refused to implement in favor of other cuts. 
Mr. Sokolovic and Supt. Testani said the issues should be 
worked through together to make sure kids get what they 
need. 
 
In response to a question, Supt. Testani said there have 
been a lot of discussions in the administration on ESSER 3 
funding about developing arts opportunities, including pre-
high school programs. He said a program could be 
developed such that other districts would want to send 
students to it. He said capital plans would also be addressed 
in ESSER 3.  
 
Ms. Siegel noted the 44 teacher positions had to be 
continued during the second and third years with ESSER 
funding, along with further social workers and counselors. 
 
The superintendent said the funding of university interns will 
be an excellent method of recruiting new teachers. He said 
he believed the funding in the area of social-emotional 
learning would be critical. 
 
Supt. Testani said he hoped the board would see that the 
plan is very thoughtful and very methodical and focused on 
specific areas. He said there would be measurable goals, 
with data collected to make sure what we’re doing is 
effective. 
 
In response to a question, the superintendent said he would 
not want to fund the School Volunteer Association as is. He 
said a redesigned and restructured program was needed, 



 

 

11 

including expanding upon the responsibilities of whoever is 
in charge. 
 
In response to a question, Supt. Testani said the full dollar 
amount from the federal government sounds like a lot of 
money, but per year it amounts to about $2,000 per kid, per 
year. He said there is very little room for error. Flat-funding 
from the state and city creates a cliff in three to four years.  
He said if the city would not contribute two to four million a 
year now, it would not come up with $25 million four years 
from now. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said the worst-case scenario might mean in 
2025 going to advocate for a budget with the need of $40 
million and if not obtained, a cut of $40 million in programs 
that exist today. He said he was seeing a train coming and 
our kids laying on the tracks, but the public does not realize 
it is coming yet. 
 
Supt. Testani said the federal or state officials saying this will 
be covered down the road may not be in charge when the 
time comes. He said this was a scary thought because the 
kids and the staff will still  need funding. Mr. Sokolovic noted 
politicians have been known to break their promises, 
especially funding schools. 
 
The superintendent said he could put together an 
information sheet on what the district is facing.   
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the district 
continues to receive the Perkins Grant according to the 
guidelines of the grant. Mr. Benejan said he supported the 
program. 
 



 

 

12 

In response to a question, Ms. Siegel described the grants 
Bassick High receives. Mr. Benejan said one of the grants 
provides aid to parents.  He said he would provide further 
information via e-mail. 
 
The next agenda item was on changes to the 2020-21 
budget and the 2021-22 request.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the fourth formal forecast of the fiscal year 
will be posted in the first week of May.  A balanced condition 
continues to be projected and it is anticipated that there will 
not be a need to withdraw from the Internal Service Fund the 
$2 million surplus.  
 
Ms. Siegel said the projected shortfall in nutrition has been 
revised to $2.8 million to $3.6 million. The lower projection is 
the result of returning to full in-person instruction and the use 
of the CARES grant. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the out-of-district cost cap was announced at 
16.52 percent, which was extraordinarily good news. There 
are also a reduced number of out-of-district students.   
 
Ms. Siegel provided a curriculum renewal update.  About 
$2.6 million has been spent to date, including math for 
Grades 9 to 10, math for Grades 2 to 5, literacy for Grades 7 
and 8, and the ELL digital program. The funds are derived 
from multiple grants.   
 
Ms. Siegel noted a newspaper article about a state proposal 
to reverse the governor’s freeze on ECS and added funding 
to districts with higher numbers of low-income and ELL 
students. 
 



 

 

13 

Mr. Sokolovic noted the mayor’s proposal is a zero dollar 
increase for education. 
 
Ms. Brown moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Sokolovic  and unanimously approved.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
John McLeod 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1

4/29/21

FY20
x PO # Vendor Quantity Item Description PPE Amount CARES CRF

x 20012898 EBP Supply 500,000 Face Masks ^ 250,000 x
x 20013602 Unity Pharmacy 100 Thermometers ^ 4,500 x
x 20013620 Statco 200 Thermometers ^ 9,936 x
x 20012704 School Health 50 Face Shields - Nurses ^ 348 x
x 20014307 Y&S Technologies 224 Lenovo Case 116,892 x

Charged to #20022 (116,889) x
x 20011788 Y&S Technologies 2053 Computer Notebooks 499,823 x
x 20011974 Y&S Technologies 2777 Lenovo Tablets 199,944 x
x 20012551 Y&S Technologies 1 Promethean 75" Display 3,545 x
x STIPEND [4p x $3,000] Academic Support Team 12,174 x

SUBTOTAL 980,273

FY21
x PO # Vendor Quantity Item Description PPE Amount CARES CRF

x 21001725 Omega BOOM Learning/Speech $555 x
x 21001852 N2Y Software/Speech $2,901 x
x 21006879 N2Y Unique Learning System - Speech $582 x

x 21000013 Country Disposal 1,000,000 Face Masks ^ $455,350 x
300 E Sani-Stand Comp w/o Dispenser ^
600 PJ Soap Dispenser ^

2,500 Hand Sanitizer - Gallon ^
x 21000450 Plastic Factory 3,000 Sneeze Guards ^ $237,000 x
x 21000569 Country Disposal 4,000 Face Shields ^ $366,000 x

70,000 Wipes (pack) ^ x
x 21001640 School Health 1,000 Face Masks - Clear ^ $19,280 x

..Hearing Impaired x
x 21001965 Country Disposal 50,016 Sanitizer (2,084 cases of 24) ^ $250,080 x
x 21002008 Statco 5,000 Gowns ^ $13,900 x
x 21002619 Country Disposal 100,000 Face Masks for Students ^ $30,000 x
x 21003235 Country Disposal 80,000 Isolation Gowns ^ $199,200 x
x 21003237 School Outlet 700 Sneeze Guards ^ x x

^ $794 x
^ $8,824 x

x 21003335 Country Disposal 2000 Adult Face Shields ^ $8,000 x
x 21000658 Statco 5000 Isolation Gowns ^ $1,988 x
x 21007914 Country Disposal 20,016 Sanitizer (case) ^ $230,076 x

50,004 Wipes (case) ^
x 21008752 Country Disposal Child Masks (100,000) + Adult ^ $225,000 x

Face Masks (1M)

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT



2

4/29/21

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT

x 21011955 WB Mason 5000 Onspec Student Desk Shields ^ $139,500 x
x 21012974 Country Disposal PPE for FY21/FY22 ^ $434,040 x

..Sanitizer, Wipes, Face Shields

x 21000194 Y&S Technologies 1449 Lenovo Tab with Case $199,933 x
….Summer Priority Grant #21023 ($77,121) x

x 21001345 Y&S Technologies 29 USB Dongles Lenovo ThinkPad $486 x
x 21001347 Y&S Technologies 175 USB Flash Drives $998 x
x 21001361 Y&S Technologies 5200 GumDrop Case $109,200 x
x 21001427 Y&S Technologies 1500 Webcam Camera & Speakers $83,655 x
x 21002183 Y&S Technologies 42 Bassick Smart Boards/Repurpose $5,250 x
x 21003041 Y&S Technologies 2000 Lenovo Tab with Case $300,139 x
x 21005739 Y&S Technologies 250 Webcams $10,748 x
x 21005774 Y&S Technologies Ipads, charging cables, SSDs $44,250 x

…..Nellie Mae Grant #21143 ($20,000) x
x 21008453 Y&S Technologies LAS Testing Ear/Microphones $14,850 x

x 21011334 SHI 84 Interactive Boards
FCW CAMPUS $306,288 x
..Magnet Retro info Tech #21035 ($43,755) x
..Magnet Retro Biotech #21036 ($47,402) x
..Magnet Retro Aerospace #21037 ($40,109) x

x 21012955 Y&S Technologies 26 Interactive Boards $88,972 x
READ = +10
HALL = +4
MADISON = +4
HHM = +4
MCM = +4

x PENDING SHI AQUA/Teleconference Facility $85,329 x
Complete replacement & overhaul of 
Aquaculture teleconference room.  Full 
teleconference services, wireless audio 
and amplification, and automation of 
all required services therein.

x 21000616 WB Mason 6 Security X-Ray Detection Units $139,328 x
x 21002237 Security Detection 1 Bassick HS/Metal Scanner $4,685 x

x 21002618 Staples 13,312 Student Art Kits K-8 $24,983 x
x 21002995 Naviance Edocs Bassick, Central, Harding HS $1,950 x



3

4/29/21

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT

x 21010165 HMH Curriculum Math Gr. 9/10 Into AGA $548,103 x
Renewal: 2020-21
..Title IIA - PD Component #21090 ($57,500) x
..Impact Aid #19130 ($102,459) x

PENDING TBD Instructional Supply - Mathematics $343,174 x
Pending Bid and Review Graphing Calculators Projected
Pending Superintendent's approval . 55 TR high school gr. 9-12

2640 . 33 TR middle school gr. 7-8

PENDING Achieve3000 Curriculum Social Studies Gr. 7-12 $79,350 x
Actively Learn (Digital Service)
2-year cycle

x 21000469 Meyer
Multiple 

school sites

COVID-related Relocation of 
Furniture at School Locations, to 
maintain social distancing. $119,566 x

x
Aaron Supreme 
Container BlackRock Storage Container Rental $995 x

9 months + Delivery/Pickup
$95/mo + $250 & 10% discount

x Schools Operating Budgets Supplement 8-27-20: +$5/student $102,745 x
x Teachers E-Card Choice Supplement From $30/TR to $50/TR $38,540 x

KES Sub Teachers Substitute Teachers
Done Building Subs/COVID Absence $597,908 x

Projected Building Sub/COVID Absence $1,257,052 x

Delta-T Sub Paras Early Childhood Support
Done K paras, 1:2 classes $106,861 x

Projected K paras, 1:2 classes $340,371 x
45p

30p filled

Sacred Heart Univ. SHU: Intern Work Experience/ $28,688 x
[Initial projection: $30,600]

8p Student Teacher Placement Prog.
1p SHU: Teacher Intern $7,650 x

Merritt Staffing Done Technology Support/Reopening $22,812 x
Projected Technology Support/Reopening $8,688 x



4

4/29/21

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT

x 21001404 Contracted Services Nursing Services
Done RN Nurses $130,896 x

Projected RN Nurses $120,000 x

Contracted Services Done SPED Services, incl. Psychologists $112,423 x
Projected SPED Services $367,699 x

..Evaluative/Consultative

Contracted Services Done Speech Services $209,068 x
Projected Speech Services $200,120 x

TOSA Done Academic Support Team [AST] x x
Done .42 CRF for 2 AST $86,163 x

.58 CARES for 1 AST $48,785 x

FY21 FNS Shortfall Done As per Updated State Guidance $691,678 x
[partial offset]

CRF Grant Transportation Done Initial Charges $650,000 x
[part of FY21 Budget Plan]

CRF Grant Transportation Done Transportation Expenses $1,348,527 x

CRF Grant Transportation Done Cleaning Services: Reopening $53,267 x

SUBTOTAL $11,276,895

GRAND TOTAL $12,257,168

CARES Act #20056 $8,726,522
Expires 9/30/22 $9,150,485

($423,963)
$8,726,522

CRF #21057 $4,795,113   Corona Virus Relief Fund
Expires 12/31/20.
Guidelines:

Personnel-Related Supports

BPS Amount =

    Total Allocation

NOTES

NET:  minus NPS allocation

NPS Allocation



5

4/29/21

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT

Academic $1,000,000
Student Supports $243,319
Cleaning/PPE/Health/Safety $53,267

Non-Personnel Related Supports
Cleaning/PPE/Health/Safety $1,500,000
Transportation $1,998,527

$4,795,113

BPS TOTAL = $13,521,635
BALANCE = $1,264,467



6

8/26/2020

FY21
x PO # Vendor Quantity Item Description PPE Amount

Country Disposal 70,000 Face Masks ^ $28,000
2500 Wipes - packs ^ $12,500
750 Sanitizer bottles ^ $3,750

SUBTOTAL $44,250

ADULT EDUCATION #21005


	Finance Notice May 12 2021
	Finance Committee Draft Minutes 4-21-21
	CARES_CRF_Expense Report_FY20_FY21_V9B
	Adult Education


